# Minutes of Lawrence Township Trustees

**Regular Meeting** 

April 10, 2025

The Trustees of Lawrence Township met in regular session at 7:00PM. in the Charles E. Lundenberger Memorial Meeting Room. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Trustee Haueter. Trustee Don Ackerman was absent.

Minutes from the March 27, 2025 regular meeting were approved.

The above bills were approved by the Board and checks were written and March 2025 bank reconciliation was presented to Trustees.

## PUBLIC SPEAKS

Resident asked how to become a member of the aggregate program, Mann provided him phone numbers. Bolivar Fire Chief Lynch wanted verification on the entrance of the new Lawver building being built on the corner of Kerns and St. Rt. 212. Access to this building will be on Kerns Drive. Mike Penso, representing the TVBSA advised that they are working on sheds in disrepair and have added fence toppers.

#### RESOLUTION

MYERS advised Trustees that the O.D.O.T. Road Salt Contracts are out and he would like to order 525 tons of salt. Ritterbeck made a **motion**, seconded by Haueter to approve **Resolution 15-25 Authorizing Participation in the O.D.O.T. Road Salt contracts Awarded in 2025 for 525 Tons of Salt.** Ritterbeck: yes; Haueter: yes. **Motion** passed.

## MEETING

Road Superintendent Myers presented Trustees with a list consisting of Eberhart, Kendle and Glenpark for a total of 6.7 miles to be chip and sealed. Ritterbeck made a **motion** to approve those roads and put a legal notice out for materials, seconded by Haueter. Ritterbeck: yes; Haueter: yes. Motion passed. Myers then asked for a purchase order not to exceed \$25,000 for materials from Massillon Materials. Haueter made the motion, seconded by Ritterbeck to approve the purchase order. Ritterbeck: yes; Haueter: yes. Motion passed. Myers indicated they are working on ditching, mowing, berming, grader has been repaired and returned and will be working on installing new pipes next week. Trustees agreed to maintain one port-a-john at the park at this time. Zoning Inspector Weekley advised the Tuscarawas County Commissioners will be reorganizing Regional Planning, indicated that the Zoning Commission met and agreed to change the required 10 days to approve a zoning permit to 30 days and Weekley will check into an emergency resolution, met with the Health Department and the Welton property is being cleaned up and other properties were discussed and the Health Department will look into those properties. Ritterbeck asked Weekley to reach out to Sleep Inn regarding signs on their property and he will. Haueter made a motion, seconded by Ritterbeck to advertise the sale of the 2011 F-250 by sealed bid. Ritterbeck: yes; Haueter: yes. Motion passed. The truck can be viewed at the township building and sealed bids will be opened at the May 8, 2025 Trustee meeting with a minimum \$3,000 bid. Ritterbeck asked Mann and Reynolds to work on securing an application for a grant to install a safe launch at the river. Haueter made a **motion**, seconded by Ritterbeck to approve the Quarterly Credit Card Report. Ritterbeck: yes; Haueter: yes. **Motion** passed. Fiscal Officer Ackerman presented Trustees with a quarterly Appropriations Report and Revenue Report, advised the Bolivar Fire Contract has been signed by all interested parties and delivered and the TVBSA has provided proof of liability insurance. A motion to adjourn was made and so ordered by Chairman Trustee Haueter.

### ATTEST:

APPROVED:

Ann Marie Ackerman

<u>Absent</u>, Trustee Donald Ackerman

\_\_, Chairman

Matthew Ritterbeck

\_\_\_\_, Trustee

\_, Fiscal Officer

Michael Haueter